ot

5/1/’ 17 536 [~
From: Fipphen, Peter [Peter.Fipphen@lantheus.com] 2o 3 6//7’
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 1:55 PM o
To: Ullrich, Elizabeth
Subject: Lantheus: Docs
Attachments: SIGNED CFO LETTER NRC 2010.pdf; SIGNED CEO LTTER NRC 2010.pdf
Hi Betsy,

Attached are two of the required letters for our submission. Deloitte should be issuing their letter shortly.
Thanks for your patience.
Peter

Peter J. Fipphen

Director, Taxation and Treasury
Lantheus Medical Imaging, Inc
331 Treble Cove Road

North Billerica, MA 01862
978-671-8570
peter.fipphen@lantheus.com
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~ ~ Lantheus
331 Treble Cove Road 800.362.2668

Medical Imaging North Billerica, MA 01862 www.lantheus.com

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I Office

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

March 7, 2011

I am the chief financial officer of Lantheus Medical Imaging, Inc,. a Delaware
corporation. This letter is in support of this firm’s use of the financial test to
demonstrate financial assurance, as specified in 10 CFR Part 30.

This firm guarantees, through the parent company guarantee submitted to
demonstrate compliance under 10 CFR Part 30, the decommissioning of the following
facilities owned or operated by subsidiaries of this firm. The current cost estimates or
certified amounts for decommissioning, so guaranteed, are shown for each facility:

CERTIFIED AMOUNTS OR
NAME OF FACILITY LICENSE NUMBER LOCATION OF FACILITY CURRENT COST ESTIMATE
RADIOPHARMACY 52-25361-01MD SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO $572,604

This firm is required to file a Form 10-K with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission for the latest fiscal year.

This fiscal year of this firm ends on December 31. The figures for the following
items marked with an asterisk are derived from this firm’s independently audited,
year-end financial statements and footnotes for the latest completed fiscal year, ended
December 31, 2010. A copy of this firm’s most recent financial statements is
enclosed.


http:www.lantheu5.com

(Dollars in thousands)

L 0N OO N s W
*

10
11
12
13
14
15

i6

17

I hereby certify that the content of this letter is true and correct to the best of my

CURRENT DECOMMISSIONING COST ESTIMATES OR CERTIFIED AMOUNTS

ALL DECOMMISSIONING AMOUNTS COVERED BY OTHER NRC OR

AGREEMENT STATE PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEES OR SELF GUARANTEE

ALL AMOUNTS COVERED BY PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEES, SELF GUARANTEES
OR FINANCIAL TEST OF OTHER FEDERAL OR STATE AGENCIES

TOTAL OF LINE 1

TOTAL LIABILITIES (IF ANY PORTION OF THE COST ESTIMATES FOR DECOMMISSIONING 1S
INCLUDED IN TOTAL LIABILITIES ON YOUR FIRM'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, DEDUCT THE
AMOUNT OF THAT PORTION FROM THIS LINEADD ADD AMOUNT TO LINES 3 AND 4
TANGIBLE NET WORTH

NET WORTH

CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET WORKING CAPITAL (LINE 5 MINUS LINE 6)

SUM OF NET INCOME PLUS DEPRECIATION DEPLETION AND AMORTIZATION

TOTAL ASSETS IN US (ONLY IF LESS THAN 90% ARE IN US)

{SLINE 3 ATLEAST 10,000,000

ISLINE 3 ATLEAST € TIMES LINE 1

ISLINE 7 ATLEAST & TIMES LINE 1

ARE AT LEAST 90% IF FIRM'S ASSETS LOCATED IN US

IS LINE 9 AT LEAST 6 TIMES LINE 1

ISLINE 2 DIVIDED BY LINE 4 LESS THAN 2.0

{SLINE8 DIVIDED BY LINE 2 GREATER THAN .1

ISLINES DIVIDED BY LINE 6 GREATER THAN 1.5

knowledge.

/‘/ 7
4

Signa
Raobert

Gaffey

Chief Financial Officer
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$573

$573

$341,874

$13,604
$154,007
$110,999
$50,522

$60,477

YES
YES
YES
NO
YES
NO

YES

YES

$41,983
$444,767
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US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I Office

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

March 7, 2011

I am the chief executive officer of Lantheus Medical Imaging, Inc, a Delaware
corporation. This letter is in support of this firm’s use of the financial test to
demonstrate financial assurance, as specified in 10 CFR Part 30.

I hereby certify that Lantheus Medical Imaging, Inc. is currently a going concern, and
that as of December 31, 2010 it possesses positive tangible net worth in the amount of
$13,604,000,

This firm is required to file a Form 10-K with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission for the latest fiscal year. This fiscal year of this firm ends on December
31.

I hereby certify that the content of this letter is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge.

Signature

Donald Kiepert
Chief Executive Officer
Date:
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